# BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

#### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in Waltham Library, Waltham on Monday 24th February 2020 at 7pm

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting here under.

18th February 2020

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

## Agenda:

#### 1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 15th January 2020.
- 5. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.
- 6. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.
  - (a) The next Great British Spring Cleans starts 20th March to 13th April.

## 7. Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any Planning Matters:
- (1) DM/1096/19/OUT, Outline application for erection of a detached dwelling with all matters reserved. Beck House 1 The Paddocks, Barnoldby le Beck.
- (2) DM/0056/20/FUL, Erect 82 dwellings to include garages, access roads and landscaping. Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

#### 8. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update on Traffic Regulation Order (TRO).
- (b) To receive an update regarding soil/debris near pumping station/development.
- (c) To receive an update regarding planting a Christmas Tree.
- (d) To receive information from Highways meeting with Debbie Swatman from Cllr Bratton.

## 9. Village Projects/Improvements

- (a) To receive an update on installation of the new benches, notice board etc.
- (b) To receive an update regarding the lower branches on some of the trees on the village green that are at head height and could do with a bit of crown lifting to keep them clear of pedestrians.
- (c) To receive and consider grass cutting tender.
- (d) To discuss summer planting for village tubs and agree a budget.
- (e) To consider entering CPRE Best Kept Village competition.

# 10. Easter Egg Hunt.

a) To discuss the possibility of an Easter Egg Hunt event.

#### 11. Accounts for Approval.

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 24th February 2020 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive an update on Online Banking.
- (c) To receive bank reconciliation up to 31st January 2020.